



December 20, 2021

Submitted Via IBFS

Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
45 L Street, NE
Washington, DC 20554

Re: AMC Networks Broadcasting & Technology Request for Modification of Earth Station Registration – Call Sign E010028; IBFS File No. SES-MOD-20180517-00825

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Pursuant to the International Bureau’s (“Bureau”) September 27, 2021 Public Notice (“Public Notice”) regarding inactive or otherwise not operational C-Band incumbent earth station antennas,^{1/} AMC Networks Broadcasting & Technology (“AMCN”) submits the associated application to request that the Commission modify the earth station registration associated with call sign E010028 – IBFS File No. SES-MOD-20180517-00825 – to reduce the number of registered units associated with the Antenna IDs listed below as follows. All of the antennas remaining on the registration, after the Commission processes the application for modification, will remain active, in operation, and continue to receive in the 3.7 GHz band.

^{1/} See *International Bureau Identifies Earth Station Antennas on C-Band Incumbent List That May Be Inactive or Otherwise Not Operational on the 3.7 GHz Band*, Public Notice, IB Docket No. 20-205, DA 21-1206, at 3 (rel. Sept. 27, 2021) (requiring earth station operators with antennas that appear on the list appended to the Public Notice to either (i) file to correct the IBFS filings for the affected antennas, or (ii) file in ECFS IB Docket No. 20-205 affirming that those antennas are operational antennas receiving in the 3.7 GHz band).

11 Penn Plaza
New York, NY 10001

T 212.324.8500
www.amcnetworks.com



Antenna ID	Manufacturer	Model Number	No. of Units Pre-Modification	Requested Reduction	No. of Units Post-Modification
1	Vertex	9 KPC	2	1	1
2	Vertex	9 KPC	1	0	1
3	General Dynamics	KPC-9.0	1	0	1
4	General Dynamics	KPC-9.0	1	1	0
5	Vertex RSI	KPC-9.0	2	2	0
6	Vertex RSI	KPC-7.2	1	1	0
7	Vertex RSI	KXC-6.1	1	1	0
8	General Dynamics	KPC-9.3	2	1	1
9	ASC	ESA-4.6	1	0	1
			Total = 12		Total = 5

Should you have any questions, please contact our counsel Angela Kung of Mintz at 202-434-7320 or aykung@mintz.com.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Rob James

Name: Rob James

Title: Senior Vice President
Broadcast Operations

11 Penn Plaza
New York, NY 10001

T 212.324.8500
www.amcnetworks.com